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Facsimile

From: Bruce Cooper ‘ . To: Market Announcements Offica
ASX Limited

Fax No: Fax No: 1300 135 638

Date: 24 Mareh 2015 . Pages: 3 including this page -

Subject:  Substantial Shareholder Notice — Mineral Deposits Limited (MDL)

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find following a Notice of changs of interests of Substantial Holder (form 604) in Mineral
Deposits Limited. This notice relates to positions held by H.E.S.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for
Health Employees Superannuation Trust Australia ("the Trustee™).

- Please contact me should you require additional information.
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Bruce Cooper
General Manager Investment Operalions

HESTA Super Fund
Tel: 613 8660 1675
Email: heooper@hesta.com.au




24 Mar.

2015 6:00 HESTA SUPER FUND No. 2874 P,

Form 604

Carporations Act 2004
Section 671B

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

To Company Name/Scherme MINERAL DERQSITS LIMITED

ABN 19064 377 420
1. Datalls of substantlal holder {1)

Name H.E.3.T Australa Lirnited as Trustee for Health Employees Superannuatian Trust Australia
ACN/ARSN (if applicable) 006 B18 685

There was a change In the interests of the

substanttal holder on 20/03/2015
The previous notice was given to the company an 17/11/2014
The previous notice was dated 17/11/2014

2, Prevlous and present voting powar

The total number of votes attached to all the voting shares in the company of voting interests In the scheme that the substantial holder or
an associate (2) had a relevant Interest (2) in when last required, and when now reguired, to give a substantial holding natice to the
company of scheme, are as follows:

]

Class of securities (4) Previpus notlce Present Notlce
Persan’s vole Yoling power {5) Person’s vole Yoling power {5)
Ordinary 5,188,374 5.0% 6,201,738 5.0%

3. Changes In relevant interests

Particulars of each change In, or ehange in the nature of, a relevant interest of the substantial halder or an asseclate n voting securities of
the company or scheme, since the substantial holder was last requlved ta give a substantlal holding notice to the company or scheme ara
as follows;

Dot alchange Permnwhqx::::;\;a ntlntecest Walure of changa (6) f:r:;::::::agn::yr Clazzand n:;;:::f“m”“” Perzon’svolasa Ffected—
H.E.S.TAusLralla Lipnited ax
Trustea [ar Haallh Employees  |Cpen FullyPald Ordinary £,148,374.00
Superannuatlon Trust Augiralin
25-Naw-2014 SALE 1,642.30 |- 1,428.00 |- 1.428.00
03-Dat-2014 PURCHASE 1343882 14,602.00 14,609.00
(E-Orc-2014 GALE 40,563.2% |- 43,936.00 |- 43,986.00
04-Dee~ 2014 EALE A, 448.07 |- 4,873.00 |- 4,873.00
| DO5-Dec-2014 SALE 7,596.94 |- 8427.00 |- 0,417.00
05-Dec-20H4 SALE 1,576.16 |- 1,767.00 |- 1,767.00
08-Dec- 2014 FURCHASE 3,050.91 2,522.00 32,532.00
08-Coc-2014 PUACHASE 57,175.38 GE,336.00 GH,¥E6.00°
03-Luc-2014 FURCHASE 359,477.09 441,094.00 441,084,400
08-Dec-2014 SALE 153,639.70 |- 305,590,400 |- 3p5,580.00
10-Liec-2014 PURCHASE 7.210.24 4,163.00 9,163.00
T1-Deac-3014 PUACHASE 4,963:25 6,342.00 5,342.00
tR-Doe-2014 FURCHASE 4,777.86 £,285.00 £.285.00
168-Dee-2014 PURCHALE 2592 ELH] 36.00
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17-Ceg-2114 PUACHASE 2,439.23 3,013.00 3,013.00
{B-Ciac-2014 FUACHASE 1,33B.00 2,460.00 2 RED.DD
16-Diae-2014 PLRCHASE 242083 3,795.00 2,793.00
23-Dene- 2014 FURCHASE 1,766,001 2,537.00 2,537.00
| (3Fep-o015 PURCHASE 16,904.84 12,20L.00 12,301.00
23Fph 2016 FURCHASE 13,E501.61 1E,433.00 1v,452.00
23Feb-2015 PURCHASE 11,518.16 15,845.00 15,893.00)
24-Feb-2015 PURCHASE 18,780.00 25,000,00 2%,000.00
24-Fab-2015| FURCHASE £6,013.592 B4, 208.00 £4,206,00
18-Mar- 2045 PURCHASE 16,625.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
20-Mar-2016 PURCHASE 296,(45.44 462,571.00 463,571.400
-Mar-2015 PLIRECHASE 109,224.70 169,000.00 169,000.00
20-Wer-2015 PURCHASE £34,08 832.00 Sid.00
close 6,201,733.00

4. Present relavant interests

Partleulars of each relevant Interest of the substantial holder In voting securifies after the change are as follows:

]

Halder of relevant | Registered holder of |  Person entitled to Nature of relavant Class and number Pergan’s votes
Interest securitles be reglstered as interest [6) of securities
holder (8)
H.E.5.T Australia JP Morgan H.E.5.T Australla Direct Fully pald ordinary 6,201,738
Limited as Trustee Mominees Australia Limlted 6,201,738
for Health Limlted as
Employess cuskodian for

Superannuation
Trust Australla

Health Empleyees
Superannuation
Trust Australia

5 Changes In assoclatlon

The parsons who have become associates (2) of, ceased to be assoelates of, or have changed the nature of their assaciation (9) with, the
substantial holder in relation to votlng Interests in the company or scheme are as follows:

Name and ACNJARSN {IF appllcabla)

Mature of assoclatlon

7. Addresses

The Addresses of persons named In this form are as follows:

Name

Address

H.E.5.T Australla Limited as Truskee for

Level 20, 2 Lonsdale Street

Health Employees Superannuation Trust Melhourne VIC 3000
Australia
Signature
Print name Jorden Lam capachty Company Secratary
Sign here date& / 3 / /6/




